
Fw: Condolences

Swami-MSSRF <swami@mssrf.res.in>
Wed 10/4/2023 10:48 AM
To: Founder-MSSRF <founder@mssrf.res.in> 

________________________________________
From: Hrishikesh <hrishikesh@arvindmafatlalgroup.com>
Sent: 02 October 2023 15:28
To: Swami-MSSRF
Subject: Fwd: Condolences

>  Respected Dr Soumya,
>
> In the passing away of Dr M. S. Swaminathan, the world in general and India in particular, has lost a
great personality. As Chairman of BAIF from 2012 onwards, I’ve had the honour of interacting with Dr
Swaminathan only a few times, but had heard regularly about him from my father Shri Arvind
Mafatlal, who held him in great esteem.
> His uniqueness lay in his very high intellect interwoven with a humble heart and compassionate
nature— an extremely rare, virtually unheard of combination in today’s world.
> All my colleagues from BAIF had deep admiration for his personal qualities and feel his loss.
> Please accept my condolences and my prayers for this great soul to achieve his higher destination.
>
> With kind regards,
>
> Hrishikesh Mafatlal
>
> Chairman of BAIF
> Chairman of AMG (Arvind Mafatlal Group)
>
>
> Sent from my iPhone


